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Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto)

From: Kazali Haji Selahudin <kazali@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 5:53 PM

To: Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] DOA.29.09.2020 SHC307E with your insured SKP7280Y - AIG

Attachments: 307_001.pdf

Dear Jaslin, 
 
We attach the endorsed DV for the release of your principal firm's cheque. Please let us have your principal's 
settlement cheque made in favour of M/s ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd soon. Thank you.  
 

 

Best Regards 

Kazali Hj Selahudin 

Claims Department / ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd 

Off: 6214 8736 / Fax: 6214 1843 

 

 

From: Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto) <jaslinkok@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 5:14 PM 

To: Kazali Haji Selahudin <kazali@cdge.com.sg> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] DOA.29.09.2020 SHC307E with your insured SKP7280Y - AIG  

  

CAUTION : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links or open attachment 

unless you know the sender.  

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

Dear Sirs/Mdm, 

Thank you for acceptance. 

Please duly sign the Release Voucher enclosed and return to us(LKK) for our necessary action. 

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021" 

  
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Jaslin Kok | Case Handler  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2157 | email: JaslinKok@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

From: Kazali Haji Selahudin <kazali@cdge.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 3:27 PM 
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To: Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto) <jaslinkok@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] DOA.29.09.2020 SHC307E with your insured SKP7280Y - AIG 

  

Dear Jaslin, 
  
Your proposed offer below is accepted. Kindly let us have your DV for our execution and early return. Thank 
you.  
  
Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without prejudice to any 
personal injury claim (if any) of the taxi driver or his passenger. This condition shall apply even if 
medical expenses are claimed herewith and part of the settlement reached.  
  
 

Best Regards 

Kazali Hj Selahudin 

Claims Department / ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd 

Off: 6214 8736 / Fax: 6214 1843 

  

 

From: Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto) <jaslinkok@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 3:01 PM 

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

  

Your Ref: SHC 307E 

LKK Ref: CC4/AIG20008693/Ara3                                                    Without Prejudice 

Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKP 7280Y AND SHC 307E ON 29.09.2020 

We refer to the above matter. 
We propose settlement as follows: - 

  
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST)  $ 2,238.25  

2. Loss of Rental (3 days x $125.19) (w/GST)  $ 375.57  

3. Loss of Income (3 days x $50.00)  $ 150.00  

4. LTA/GIA Search Fee   $ 2.00  

Total  $ 2,765.82  

Please confirm acceptance. 
  

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

Sent: Monday, 5 October 2020 2:55 PM 

To: Jumani Bin Masudin <jumanibm@cdge.com.sg> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Jia Le (LKK Auto) <JiaLe@lkkauto.com>; limke@cdge.com.sg 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] DOA.29.09.2020 SHC307E with your insured SKP7280Y - AIG 

  

Without Prejudice 

  

Dear Sirs/Mdm, 

  

We refer to the above matter.  

  

We would like to request for a copy of video footage & scene photos as stated in your client accident report for our viewing. 

  

Appreciate an early reply. 

  
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Jaslin Kok | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2157 | email: JaslinKok@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

From: Jumani Bin Masudin <jumanibm@cdge.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 2:49 PM 

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com> 

Cc: Lim Kwok Eng <limke@cdge.com.sg> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] DOA.29.09.2020 SHC307E with your insured SKP7280Y - AIG 

  

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

TO 

  

Officer in charge 

  

Please expedite 

  

  

Best Regards 

Jumani Masudin 

Taxi Accident Repair / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd 

Tel. 6214-8315  /  Fax. 6546-8156 

 

  



4

From: canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg <canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg> 

Sent: Wednesday, 30 September 2020 2:43 PM 

To: Jumani Bin Masudin <jumanibm@cdge.com.sg> 

Subject: Scan Image  

  

. 

  

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us 

and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is 

not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its 

related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a 

binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement 

signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.  

 

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to 

print this only if necessary.  

 

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]  

  

  

 

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software. 

www.avg.com  

  

  

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

 


